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VMEMORALDUM FOR: Cecil Thomas, Chief
Standardization & Special Projects Branch
Division of Licensing, KRR

James Partlow, Deputy Director

Division of Quality Assurance, Safeguards &
Inspection Programs

Office of Inspection & Enforcement

© FROM: George W. lcCorkle, Chief
Power Reactor SG Licensing Branch
Division of Safeguards, NI4SS

SUBJECT: HORTH ARNA REGULATORY EFFECTIVENESS REVIEW

A Regulatory Effectiveness Review (RER) for the North Anna Nuclear Power Plant
has been scheduled for the week of August 29, 1983 to September 2, 1883, If
you wish to have a representative from your office accompany the RER team,
please notify Elizabeth Ten Eyck by August 12, 1983.

Region II personnel will be responsible for coordinating the RER with the
licensee, Therefore, it is important that we have a full list of attendees

to forward to Region II by that date so that all of the necessary arrangements
can be made with licensee personnel. In order to assure that no undue burden
is placed upon the licensee, it 1s essential that we know the identity of
your representative no later than August 12, 1883,

“Griginal Signed by G. W. McCorkle”

George W, licCorkle, Chief
Power Reactor $G Licensing Branch
Division of Safeguards, WSS
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